No.Ft.48-344072016(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the » ~ 1135 904
£ Wi S

From: Nodal Otficer- wm CCF (FCA) To: CF Bilaspur.
o Pr.CCF, HLP. Shimla-1,

Subject: Diversion of 5.5334 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road Khal Tiba Kms. 0/0 to 7/00, within the
jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur, H.P.

Memo.
Please refer to your office Memo No. 1734 dated 18.06.2019 on the subject
d above, p-
2. The following shortcomings have been found in the proposal as submitted to

this office both in hard copy as well as in online.

[ In the digital map of the forest land proposed for diversion, the dumping sites
have been marked by the ball pen with blue ink. The digital map may be
revised and prepared in a fresh. Dumping sites and proposed road should also
be mentioned in the legend or index of the digital map. Editing on the digital

map by hand can not be considered.

o

Cost Benefitg¥Analysis has not been prepared as per prescribed format by the
Govt. of India vide letter dated 01.08.2017. Cost Benifite Analysis may be

prepred on the preseribed format and upload accordingly at Para G(i) of Part-1.
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It has been replied at point No. V, that dumping sites and abstract of cost
estimate alongwith details of measurement has been enclosed but the same is

not found enclosed herewith with the reply.
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Nodal ()H;u.r»s.,um CCF (FCA) "“jf;
Ofo Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1. il
Endst. No. Ft. 48-3440/2016(FCA) Dated Si‘}imh@-h zh% :

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-
. DFO Bilaspur.

2. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division No. 2. Bilaspur, Djs
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